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Chancellor
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-
Dear Father MacPFhail:
- Bishop Navagh has asked me to inform you that the
Reverend Carl V. Stone, formerly in the Diocese of Ogdensaburg
ad experimentum and reportedly reaiding at a Catholic Rectory
- in Cornwall, has recently bee=n saen in Malone, New YTork, wearing

a collar and tie.

The Bishop of Cpdensburg is greatly concerned, as there
- is danger that the eivil authorities would apprehend Father Sfone
if they thought he ware trying to contact certain young men of
that community. I believe the situation was explalned somewhat
i in & letter of Monaignor Argy, Chancellor of Opdenaburg, to
Bishop Brodeur under the date of Auguat 3, 1957.

If Father Stone 13 at present in any way under the

el jurisdiction of the Diocese of Alexandria, any measures taken
to keep him from returning to the Dicecese of Cgdenszburg would
ba most slincerely appreciated,
i
Begretting the necessity of seeking your asslstance
in a matter of this kind, but with every good wish, I am
-

Sincermly vours in Christ,

- %, Palta .

Very HRav. Megr. John M. Waterhouse
Viee Chancellar
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